UNITED STATES

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

PR -

DEC 19 1362

Airmail

Cdessa MNatural Gasoline Company
Post Office Box 3908
iidland, Texas
Attention: Mr. W. T. Edwards
Gentlemens

Your letter of August 20 filed with the Cil and Gas Supervisor, Ro
iew Mexico, requested reconsideration of our action of July 16, 1662,
concerning the designation of 1,680 acres of Federal land in Edéy County,
Hew Mexico, as logically subject to exploration and development under
the unitization provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act, as amended. You
request that unitization be restricted to all fowmwlono below the base
of the Seven Rivers formation. You indicated that substantial agreement
has been reached between the owners of o0il and ges interests and the
potash interest

Pursuant to the Unit Plan Regulations of December 22, 1950, 30 CFR 226.3,
the land requested as outlined on the mep marked "Exhibit A, Getty Deep
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico," which accompanied the May 2 application,
iz hereby designated as a logical unit area.

You proposed to use the standard unit agreement form (1961 reprint)
with required modifications. Only the following modifications thereof
should be incorporated into the agreement:

1. The following language is offered for modiricetion of
section 3 in lieu of that proposed in the ifzy 2
application:

"3, UNITIZED LAND AND UNITIZED SUBSTACEZS. All

lands conmmitted to this agreement, as to 21l

formations below the vase of the Seven Rivers

formation (1,500 feet below ground level in the

El Paso Hatural Gas Company's No. 1 Lanbie Federal .
well, in the SEMVEL of section 3, T. 20 S., R. 29 —
E., I.JLP.u., Eddy Couﬂty, New Mexico) shall

constltu e land referred to herein as "unitized -
land" or "land subject to this agreement™. All -
0ll and gas in such formafions in the unitized

lands are unitized and designated as “unitized
substances"” under the terms of this agreement.”
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2. Itenm (b) of Section 6 (Successor Unit Operator) beginning
on lire 5, page T of the 1961 reprint, should be changed
1o read:

"(o) the selection shell have been filed with the
Supervisor. If no successor unit operator is selected

and qualified as herein provided, the Director at his
election may declare this unit agreement terminated.”

3. Scction 9 of the unii{ zgreement submitted for the area
designated should provide for the drilling of the initial
exploratory well to test the Devonian or to a depth of
13,20C feet. In addition, Section 9 must be modified as
follows:

Page 8, Standard 1961 Reprini, Lines 26 and 27 - delete
"% ¥ ¥ gllowing not more than 6 months between the
completion of one well and the beginning of the next
well * ¥ ¥" and insert in licu thereof "* % % such wells
as shall be approved by the Supervisor, * * "

L, The"Fair Employment" section should be replaced with the
following "Nondiscrirmination" section:

"Nondiscrimination: In conneciion with the ver-
formance of work under this agrecment, the operator
agrees to comply with all of the provisions of
section 301(1) to (7) inclusive, of Executive Order
10925 (26 F. R. 1977), vhich are hereby incorporaied
by reference in this agreement.”

5. £4d as a new section the standard "Potash Protection”
language gquoted in the epvlication of May 2.

In the absence of any other type of land requiring special provisions,
r of any objections not now apparent, a duly executed agreement
identical with said form, modified as stated above, will be approved
if submitted in approvable status within a reasonable period of time.
However, the right is reserved to deny approval of any executed
agreement submitted which, in our opinion, does not have full commit-
ment of sufficient lands to afford effective control of unit opera-
tionse.

When the executed egreement is transmitted to the Supervisor for
epproval, include the latest status of all acreage. In preparation



or Eyhib€*s i and B, follow clesely the format of the sample coxhibits
attached to the l9ol revrint of the standard form.

Sincerely yours,

/ _; i

/ s
'i ng Director
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